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GBS Hews
Veshington, DeC,

Gentlemen,

Both Talmer Williems <nd Mr. Midgeley heve reod this bool. They Tound it
"fascineting”. I em sending Mr, ¥lliams & copy separstely.

The Preface, which they 4id not see, axplsina ite a-pesrance i{n this fom snd
at this time, They a1¢ rot the svmendix or the aimilar dsta #% the ends
of the a-propriate ﬁuﬁ&ﬂ They d41d wsoe the Fostseript, but nent the few
additions of related naterial. ' ' .

I hope you will have an interent in this, for I s8ill want to at'»sct
expeditious sad responsidle regulsr pudlicatiosn, sud, until then, some form of
distridbution other than mail, '

There 1s no telling wheore 1'11l be or what I'll be doiny for the comlng weok, for
I shell after distribution of press copies be trying to place the bnok in stores.
If there is sny furthe  ianformation yecu'd 11ka, please chone, Hy wife will lo home
moat of the time, R .

kay I ¢:1l to yourx sttentlon as I did to Ay, ¥illiam's, that the book Tfocuses on
the Report snd the staff, not the Comniasion end 1ts memberas + belisve hhis to
be both right end important. :

The Altgens picture i owned by AP, I pald for the one-time usa only,

SAnsersly,

Harold Teisberg



